SPECIALTY COURT FUNDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE							
Meeting location:	Attendees:	Υ	N		Υ	N	
Kansas Judicial Center	Hon. Nicholas St. Peter, chair	\boxtimes		Jennifer Passiglia	\boxtimes		
Judicial Training Room (1st floor)	Hon. Timothy McCarthy	\boxtimes		Jessica Dultmeier	\boxtimes		
OR	Sen. Kellie Warren		\boxtimes	Libertee Thompson		\boxtimes	
Click Link to Join Zoom Meeting	Sen. Rick Billinger		\boxtimes	OJA Staff:			
Meeting ID: 867 8720 8552	Rep. Stephen Owens		\boxtimes	Amy Raymond		\boxtimes	
Passcode: 12345	Rep. Victor Miller		\boxtimes	Dawn Huddleston	\boxtimes		
D	Michael Kagay		\boxtimes	Melanie McMurphy	\boxtimes		
Date: 4/5/2024	Andrew Brown		\boxtimes	Daniel Olson	\boxtimes		
Time: 10:00 am-12:00 pm	Teresa Greenwood		\boxtimes				
2 . 2000 3 12100 p							

AGENDA				
1	Call to Order ■ Hon. Nicholas St Peter, chair			
2	Review of KOMA • Dawn Huddleston			
3	Roll Call • Dawn Huddleston			
4	Approval of Minutes Daniel Olson	J. Passiglia motioned to approve. Judge T. McCarthy second. Approved.		
5	Public Comment	None		
6	OJA Update	 a. Specialty Court (Rule 191) Committee – D. Huddlestson updated that 5 sub-committees are meeting including Webpage, Start-ups, Conference and Associations, Data Collection, and Standards. These committees are meeting regularly. b. 2024 State Specialty Court Meeting – This meeting is scheduled for Sept. 17th-19th is when the next meeting will be held in Salina. Brian Vesser from Salina is working with D. Huddleston to create a list of topics and speakers and having sessions last for no more than 1½ hours. c. Grant Funding – M. McMurphy reported that we have 2 applications submitted, one is through OBW and SAMSA. These would fund the 3 pilot Family Treatment Courts. There is an OJJDP, BJA, and COSSUP possibility and all these of these grants would be options to fund the FTC pilot counties. She reported that there is a plan to apply for BJA grants to help fund Adult Treatment Courts. This funding 		

		AGENDA
		would be used to replace adult drug court grants currently being used that are not intended to be used to sustain courts. She reported that the OJJA FTC opportunity is only awarding 8 grants. She said that 3 are start up awards, 3 enhancement awards, and 2 statewide awards. The 3 pilot counties are going to submit for the start-up awards individually.
7	Subcommittee Reports	* Denotes subcommittee chair
	State / Local Funding Libertee Thompson* Jessica Dultmeier Teresa Greenwood	J. Dultmeier reported that they were going to compile funding sources that districts are currently utilizing. D. Huddleston reported that data points were discussed such as recidivism. It was discussed that exploring a central data collection software would be beneficial as this would help collect specific data.
	National Funding	This sub-Committee is going to be exploring options such as SAMHSA. A. Brown has been helpful with questions on this process. The group will continue to monitor federal grant opportunities and update as they become available.
	Data Collection ■ Hon. Timothy McCarthy* ■ Sen. Kellie Warren ■ Michael Kagay	This sub-committee is exploring different points to collect. A data standard is being developed.
	Legislative Rep. Victor Miller Hon. Nicholas St. Peter* Jennifer Passiglia Sen. Rick Billinger	Judge N. St. Peter stated that a change to SB123 funding language is an area to look at. As of now, only Community Corrections can utilize this funding, and this is only if they are sentenced to Community Corrections. Opening this funding source so that Court Services can utilize it is an area to look at. He stated that SB6 is another bill that can be looked at. This is because it left out the treatment component for felony DUI.
8	Program Updates • Dawn Huddleston	Saline County is considering a VTC. Douglas County is looking for funding for a VTC. The 3 FTCs are moving forward with planning. The $11^{\rm th}$ JD is moving forward with Drug court and approved for foundational training from AllRise.
9	Other Business	
10	Announcements	
11	Next Meeting	July 5 th , 2024

AGENDA			
		10:00 am–12:00 pm	
12	Adjournment		

PARKING LOT				
 Reschedule July 5th meeting, Possibly June 28th or July 26th 	יִי			